



## **Tuesday, June 25, 2024 Facilities Sub-Committee Meeting**

**DATE: Tuesday, June 25, 2024**

**TIME: 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM**

**3200 Loveridge Road**

**Pittsburg, CA AND via ZOOM**

**Topic: Facilities Sub Committee Meeting**

**Time: Jun 25, 2024 11:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)**

**Join Zoom Meeting**

**[https://pittsburg-k12-ca-us.zoom.us/j/85261005258?](https://pittsburg-k12-ca-us.zoom.us/j/85261005258?pwd=V9gRtGVkQaHTuIWroF4733UpjWYLR6.1)**

**pwd=V9gRtGVkQaHTuIWroF4733UpjWYLR6.1**

**Meeting ID: 852 6100 5258**

**Passcode: 479050**

### **1. Welcome**

---

1.01 Pledge of Allegiance

1.02 Roll Call

### **2. Public Comment**

---

### **3. Information/Discussion**

---

3.01 Welcome the New Director of Facilities - Sean Vandermey

3.02 Hillview JHS Campus Replacement Project

3.03 Bond Measure Planning & Process

3.04 Solar/PV Array Energy Battery Storage Systems Project

3.05 Stoneman ES Fire Alarm System Upgrade Project

3.06 PA Systems Projects at Stoneman, Los Medanos and PHS

3.07 PAEC Restroom Project

3.08 Marina Vista ES Kitchen Hood Modification Project

3.09 Highlands ES - TK Class Restroom Project

3.10 Upcoming Non-Bond Facilities & IT Projects

3.11 MOT Projects

3.12 Natural Gas Provider

3.13 IT Planning

3.14 Upcoming Board Items

3.15 Future Facilities Sub-Committee Meetings - TBD

3.16 Larry Scott Retirement

**4. Old Business**

---

**5. New Business**

---

**6. Adjourn**

---